
Nixon, Andrea (DPU) 

From: Cindy Holmstrom [cholmstrom@healy-associates.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 4:32 PM

To: Nixon, Andrea (DPU)

Subject: testifying at Cable Division hearing on August 16, 2006
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8/4/2006

Hello Andrea: 
  
My boss, Michael P. Healy, who is Chairman of the MetroWest Chamber of Commerce, would like to 
participate in the hearing on August 16, 2006 and is wondering what the procedure is for testifying at the 
hearing. 
  
Would you please provide me with the procedure so that I may inform him so that he may testify? 
  
Best regards. 
  
Cindy Holmstrom 
Law Offices of Michael P. Healy 
847 Washington Street 
Holliston, MA 01746 
Telephone: 508-429-7700 
Facsimile: 508-429-7703 
  


